Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Su Li (LKK Auto)

Thursday, 16 September 2021 11:29

Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Fw: [EXTERNAL] - Re: Surveyor appointment for 3rd party claim vehicle EV822U DOA:
28/08/2021

Ngee Ann City Video Footage 28.08.2021 (1).mp4

From: Manivel Priyadarshini <manivel@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 11:15 AM
To: grace@ricardo.com.sg <grace@ricardo.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Re: Surveyor appointment for 3rd party claim vehicle EV822U DOA: 28/08/2021

Dear Grace,

We refer to the above matter.

Our video footage showed that the your client vehicle overtook those stationary vehicles in front of him and cut into
our client's lane without checking for any oncoming vehicles coming into Takashimaya building resulting in the

accident.

Hence we are denying liability against our insured driver.

Thank You
Best Regards,

Priya Manivel

Motor & Work Injury Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 10B Building, Singapore 049711

Tel:63476100.Ext-284
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From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 16 September 2021 10:53 am

To: Manivel Priyadarshini <manivel@iii.com.sg>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] - Re: Surveyor appointment for 3rd party claim vehicle EV822U DOA: 28/08/2021

Dear Priya,

FYNA.

Thank you,

Bhuvaneswari
Motor & Work Injury Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04-02 0B Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 231 Fax: 6224 4174
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From: Grace <grace@ricardo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 16 September 2021 10:52 am

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] - Re: Surveyor appointment for 3rd party claim vehicle EV822U DOA: 28/08/2021




Hi Bhuvaneswari,

We need to know EV822U liability is it clear?
Attached accident scene video footage for your reference.

Hope can get your answer asap.
Thanks.

Kind Regards,

Grace Tan
Ricardo Auto Centre Pte Ltd

160 Sin Ming Drive #02-02/03
Sin Ming AutoCity

Singapore 575722

T: 6475 2112 (Main)
6460 9542 (DID)
F: 6475 4666

W: www.ricardo.com.sg

Save Paper. Save the Earth. Think twice before you print.

From: Grace <grace@ricardo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 3 September 2021 11:00 am

To: 'Motor Claim - IlI' <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Re: Surveyor appointment for 3rd party claim vehicle EV822U DOA: 28/08/2021




Hi Bhuvaneswari,

Why LKK no one call me for survey EV822U?

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

From: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 September 2021 5:26 pm

To: Grace <grace@ricardo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Re: Surveyor appointment for 3rd party claim vehicle EV822U DOA: 28/08/2021




Dear Sir / Mdm,

We acknowledge receipt of your email.

We propose using the following motor surveyor:

e LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the above
list.

Bhuvaneswari

Motor & Work Injury Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street #04-02 |0B Building

Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 231 Fax: 6224 4174
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From: Grace <grace@ricardo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 September 2021 5:23 pm

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Re: Surveyor appointment for 3rd party claim vehicle EV822U DOA: 28/08/2021

Dear OIC,

Re: Accident involving EV822U & SLL8925Z on 28/08/2021 along drop off point at Takashimaya

We are instructed by owner of EV822U to file 3™ party claim against SLL8925Z, which insured with your company.
Attached EV822U GIA report and repair quotation for your perusal.

Kindly arrange your surveyor to survey EV822U without any delay at below address.

We would like to know the liability establish to EV822U, please revert.

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

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by
mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any use, distribution,
transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions
in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission or any
modification. If you have sent or are sending personal data, you undertake that the personal data being sent is current,
complete and accurate. You understand and consent that the personal data may be processed and retained by India
International Insurance Pte Ltd (“III”) in line with the purposes in lllI’s Personal Data Policy
(https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-policy). For third party’s personal data, you undertake that you have obtained the
consent from the third party and made the party aware of all matters listed in this policy by referring them to llI’s
website. This message may contain confidential information intended only for the individual named. If you are not the
named addressee, do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately and delete
this email from your system. Any views expressed in the email are those of the individual sender, except where the
sender specifically states them to be the view of lll. The information and/or comments provided or expressed in this
message are not to be construed as legal advice and are not intended to replace legal advice. You should not rely on any
information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message/research memorandum as legal advice. Ill shall
not be responsible for any loss or damage arising from your reliance on any information and/or comments provided or
expressed in this message.”

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
International Insurance Pte Ltd (“IlI”) in line with the purposes in lllI’s Personal Data Policy
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




3/17/22, 12:48 PM Merimen e-Claims

Print Received Message

This mail is associated with :

*EV822U (MFL2021D0003682)
[SLL89252Z]
TP
TAN TIANG HIN JERRY
Aug 28 2021 2:00PM

Ricardo Auto Centre Pte Ltd

From India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) (IlI_SG), sent on 11/03/2022 09:10 AM.

To LKK_HQ
Subject Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$0.00) - EV822U - Claim Handler: Priya

Approved:0.00:please proceed.
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